

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

THIRTEENTH PARLIAMENT - (THIRD SESSION)

THE SENATE

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2024 (MORNING SITTING)

- 1. The Senate assembled at thirty Minutes past Nine O'clock.
- 2. The proceedings were opened with Prayer said by the Speaker.

3. QUORUM OF THE SENATE

The Speaker, having counted the Hon. Senators present at the commencement of the Sitting and confirming that there was no Quorum, directed that the Bell be rung for ten minutes, pursuant to Standing Order 40;

And there being a Quorum before the expiry of the ten minutes; The Speaker invited the Clerk to call the Orders of the day.

4. **PAPERS LAID**

The following Papers were laid on the Table of the Senate :

- i) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Samburu Sub County Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Kwale for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- ii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Siaya County Level 4 Hospital County Government of Siaya for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- iii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Wajir County Referral Hospital - County Government of Wajir for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- iv) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Garissa County Level 5 Referral and Teaching Hospital - County Government of Garissa for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- v) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Rangwe Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Homa Bay for the year ended 30th June, 2022.

(No. 094) <u>WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2024 (MORNING SITTING)</u> (1711)

- vi) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Engineer County Level 4 Hospital- County Government of Nyandarua for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- vii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Nanyuki Teaching and Referral Hospital - County Government of Laikipia for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- viii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Nyahururu County Referral Hospital - County Government of Laikipia for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Nyang'ande Sub County Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Kisumu for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Nyang'oma Sub County Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Kisumu for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Maragua Sub County Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Murang'a for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Murang'a Level 5 Hospital - County Government of Murang'a for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xiii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Muriranja's Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Murang'a for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xiv) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Bondeni Sub County Hospital - County Government of Nakuru for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Keringet Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Nakuru for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xvi) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Chemolingot Sub County Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Baringo for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xvii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Cheptalal Level 3B Hospital - County Government of Bomet for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xviii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Sigor Sub County Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Bomet for the year ended 30th June, 2022.

(No. 094) <u>WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2024 (MORNING SITTING)</u> (1712)

- xix) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Ndanai Sub County Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Bomet for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xx) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Ikutha Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Kitui for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xxi) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Katulani Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Kitui for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xxii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Marsabit Level 5 Hospital - County Government of Marsabit for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xxiii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statements of Laisamis Sub County Referral Hospital - County Government of Marsabit for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xxiv) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statement of Kalacha Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Marsabit for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xxv) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statement of Mandera County Referral Hospital for the year ended 30th June, 2022 County Government of Mandera.
- xxvi) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statement of Kutulo Sub County Hospital - County Government of Mandera for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xxvii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statement of Banisa Sub County Hospital - County Government of Mandera for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
- xxviii) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statement of Lafey Sub County Level 4 Hospital - County Government of Mandera for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
 - xxix) Report of the Auditor General on Financial Statement of Elwak Sub County Hospital - County Government of Mandera for the year ended 30th June, 2022.

(The Senate Majority Leader)

5. **QUESTIONS AND STATEMENTS**

QUESTIONS

i) **Question No. 041** by Sen. Danson Mungatana, MP to the Cabinet Secretary for Public Service and Human Capital Development on renovation and upgrade of services of Hola Huduma Centre in Tana River County was <u>answered</u> by the Cabinet Secretary.

(No. 094) <u>WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2024 (MORNING SITTING)</u> (1713)

- ii) **Question No. 032** by Sen. David Wakoli, MP to the Cabinet Secretary for Tourism and Wildlife on Development and promotion of tourism in Bungoma County was <u>answered</u> by the Cabinet Secretary
- iii) Question No. 091 by Sen. Julius Murgor, MP to the Cabinet Secretary for East African Community (EAC), the ASALs and Regional Development on socioeconomic activities carried out by the Kerio Valley Development Authority (KVDA) in West Pokot County was <u>deferred</u> in the absence of the Cabinet Secretary.
- iv) **Question No. 089** by Sen. Julius Murgor, MP to the Cabinet Secretary for Tourism and Wildlife on Contribution of the Nasolot Game Reserve to the development of West Pokot County was <u>deferred</u> upon request by the Senator.

6. <u>MOTION - REPORT OF THE 66TH COMMONWEALTH PARLIAMENTARY</u> <u>CONFERENCE HELD IN ACCRA, GHANA FROM 30TH SEPTEMBER - 6TH</u> <u>OCTOBER, 2023</u>

Order read;

Motion made and Question proposed;

THAT, the Senate notes the Report of the Kenya Parliament Delegation to the 66th Commonwealth Parliamentary Conference held in Accra, Ghana from 30th September – 6th October, 2023 laid on the Table of the Senate on 15th February, 2024.

(Sen. (Prof.) Margaret Kamar, MP - 24.07.2024)

Debate interrupted on Wednesday, 24th July, 2024 - (Morning sitting) resumed;

And the time being One O'clock, the Temporary Speaker (Sen. Veronica Maina, MP) interrupted the proceedings and adjourned the Senate without Question put, pursuant to the Standing Orders.

7. **<u>SENATE ROSE</u>** – at One O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Wednesday, September 25, 2024 at 2.30 p.m.